
AGENDA ITEM D-2 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 

DATE:  January 11, 2017  
 
TO:  MERA Executive Board  
 
FROM:  Pat Echols, Operations Officer  
 
SUBJECT:  AGENDA ITEM D-2: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL RADIOS – 
  MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                      
Recommended Action:   Approve the request for a total of 6 portable radios with a 
requirement for APX one-band operational, second upgradeable or APX Dual band, 
both bands operational radios.      
 
Background:  On March 11, 2015, your Board approved an Additional Radios 
Policy and Procedures for additional radio requests.  The following entity is 
requesting the addition of the following radios:  
 
 Marin Municipal Water District (MMWD)  6 portables 
  
This request (letter attached) was vetted through the Operations Issues Work Group 
on January 4, and deemed to be consistent with MERA policy. MERA’s Additional 
Radios Policy and Procedures requires entities to pay for these radios and all costs 
associated with programming and alignment.  In addition, training is recommended 
for all users before the radios are released for use, based on the end user curriculum 
approved by MERA. Training can be provided by MMWD if they have an approved 
trainer on staff, or provided by Marin County staff with all costs borne by MMWD.     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment:   Letter from Marin Municipal Water District 
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